
 

 

Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on 30 November 2021. 
 
I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1. Do you outsource any of your Radiology Reporting?  

 
Yes 

  
a. If no; thank you for your time. 

  
b. If yes what percentage of your reporting is outsourced?  
 
Yes - changes every week, unable to provide percentage without timeframe 

  
2. Which modalities do you outsource and how many scans of each type do you send: 
  

MRI- changes every week, unable to provide number of scans sent without timeframe 
CT- changes every week, unable to provide number of scans sent without timeframe 
Plain film- changes every week, unable to provide number of scans sent without timeframe 

  
3. What was the value of the work that you outsourced during? 
 

 18/19 19/20 20/21 

 1,131,726.00 1,249,985.00 348,905.00 

 623,352.00 710,267.00 502,609.00 

   42,481.31 40,901.59 

 1,755,078.00 2,002,733.31 892,415.59 

  
4. Which suppliers do you currently use to carry out your outsourced reporting? 
 

Medica and 4Ways 
  
5. Who is responsible for choosing teleradiology provision for the trust? 
 

Mini competition on Framework, proposed by Imaging representatives (Services Lead, Clinical 
Lead, IT Systems Lead) and led by Procurement Business Partner. Results of mini comp 
presented at Exec level before being recommended to CFO and CEO. 



You are advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be subject to copyright and the 
Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) and authorisation from Milton Keynes 
Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the event of any re-use, the information must be 
reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading manner.  
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address your 
complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, Standing 
Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal process, you are still 
unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information Commissioner's Office, 
Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address above. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 
Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 

‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 


